
arriving early is a good thing = llegar pronto es algo bueno
arriving late = llegar tarde
I am always late = siempre llego tarde
where are you? = donde estas ?
I'm taking care of a friend's dog = estoy cuidando al perro de una amiga
it's near the golf club = esta cerca del club de golf
it's in the city = está en la ciudad
it's on the Rosslare road = está en la carretera de Rosslare
it's near Tesco = está cerca de Tesco
you have a very good view = tienes una vista muy buena
the house is high up = la casa está en alto
it's taller than I thought = está mas alta de lo que he pensado
it's a housing development = es una urbanización .
it's a dead end - cul de sac = es una calle sin salida - cul de sac
cul de sac = CALLE SIN SALIDA = cul de sac
I think many of the houses are old = creo que muchas de las casas son viejas
this house is not renovated = esta casa no está reformada
there is a new urbanization on the hill = hay una nueva urbanización en la 
colina
it's luxury, overlooking Rosslare = es de lujo, con vista a Rosslare
there is a dead end = hay una calle sin salida
there are only 8 houses, from 1920 something = solo hay 8 casas, de 1920 algo
CUL DE SAC = CALLE SIN SALIDA
it's night = es de noche
I'm in Torremolinos = estoy en Torremolinos
my friend is upstairs = mi amiga está en el piso de arriba
the weather has been very mild, it was hot = el tiempo ha sido muy suave, hacia 
calor
and about 5 it was very windy = y sobre las 5 hacia mucho viento
a day to cheer you up = un dia para animarte
put you in a good mood = ponerte de buen humor
How was the weather? = como fue el tiempo?
it was less hot on the weekend = hacia menos calor el fin de semana
it was cold at night = por la noche hacia frio
but during the day it was 20 degrees, = pero durante el dia hacia 20 grados,
you want to die of heat = quieres morirte de calor
I am not lucky enough to be in Spain = no tengo la suerte de estar en España
During this time, I listened to last week's video = durante este tiempo, he 
escuchado el video de la semana pasada
in the conversation, I agree that the weather is very bad = en la conversación, 
estoy de acuerdo con que el tiempo es muy malo
I exercised a lot this week, because it is very difficult to go out because 
there are heavy rains = hice mucho ejercicio esta semana, porque es muy difícil 
salir porque hay lluvias fuertes
the golf course is closed due to bad weather = el campo de golf está cerrado por
el mal tiempo
because the land is wet (wet) = porque la tierra está mojada (wet)
there is a lot of damage, there is a part of the field where we cannot play = 
hay mucho daño, hay una parte del campo donde no podemos jugar
it's because the land is very wet = es porque la tierra está muy mojada
they don't want to destroy the land = no quieren destruir la tierra
I played today = he jugado hoy
The weather is good, it's a bit windy = hace buen tiempo, hace un poco de viento
but the day was perfect to play = pero el dia fue perfecto para jugar



Where do you play? = donde juegas tu?
I play at Rosslare = juego en Rosslare
It is a 20 minute drive = está a 20 minutos en coche
on secondary roads = por carreteras secundarias
I'm not interested in playing golf = no me interesa jugar al golf
walking SEWING = caminar COSER
SEW = COSER
Near Blackw there is a 5 star hotel, I don't know if you know it = cerca de 
Blackw hay un hotel de 5 estrellas, no sé si lo conoces
It is a new hotel. There was a huge flood over the weekend = es un hotel nuevo. 
el fin de semana había una inundación enorme
there was water in the gym, in the parking lot = habia agua en el gimnasio, en 
el aparcamiento
It has only been open for a year = lleva abierto un año solo
when they built it, = cuando lo construyeron,
when they built it, they cut down many trees = cuando lo construyeron, cortaron 
muchos arboles
the people here WILL BE a disaster = la gente de aquí SERÁ un desastre
locals = the people here = la gente de aquí = locals
nobody has listened to them = nadie les ha escuchado
THE PEOPLE HERE = local = LA GENTE DE AQUI = local
to listen, to believe = pay attention = hacer caso = to listen, to believe
nobody paid attention to him = nadie le hizo caso
PAY ATTENTION = = HACER CASO =
ita, he doesn't listen to me = ita, no me hace caso
PAY ATTENTION = pay attention = HACER CASO = poner atencion
DO NOT PAY ATTENTION = ignore = NO HACER CASO = ignorar
PAY ATTENTION = HACED CASO
it will happen again = volverá a pasar / ocurrir / suceder
what are they going to do? = que van a hacer?
it's open now but I don't know what's going to happen = está abierto ahora pero 
no sé que va a ocurrir
what would you do? = que harias?
WHAT WOULD YOU DO? = QUE HARIAS TU?
across the road, there are many buildings = al otro lado de la carretera, hay 
muchas construcciones
I would.... DO more drainage = yo.... HARIA mas drenaje
If I were them, I would MAKE channels or something so the water runs = si yo 
fuera ellos, HARIA canales o algo asi para que el agua corra
they have changed the whole landscape = han cambiado todo el paisaje
they have spent 20 or 30 million euros = han gastado 20 o 30 millones de euros
they have removed trees and native plants = han quitado arboles y plantas 
autoctonas
they have destroyed part of the landscape = han destruido parte del paisaje
I would OPEN a natural pool = yo ABRIRIA una piscina natural
it WOULD BE perfect for the countryside = SERIA perfecta para el campo
the hotel COULD claim insurance = el hotel PODRIA reclamar al seguro
if they already KNEW the problem, perhaps the insurance will not cover them = si
ya SABIAN el problema, quizás no les cubra el seguro
they could cancel the insurance policy = podrían cancelar la poliza del seguro
or reject = o rechazar
In the first stage of construction, I suppose there was a permit = en la primera
etapa de la construcción, supongo que habia un permiso
BUILDING PERMIT = PERMISO DE OBRAS



it is mandatory to do a land survey = es obligatorio hacer un estudio del 
terreno
now there is a lake of MUD (mud) = ahora hay un lago de LODO (mud)
mud = MUD = LODO = mud
There is a lake of dirty, brown water, and it is very rich for plants = hay un 
lago de agua sucia y marron, y es muy rica para las plantas
and the plants are going to die there = y las plantas se van a morir alli
the sea is very close there = el mar está muy cerca de alli
dunes = DUNES = DUNAS = dunes
they will pollute everything = van a contaminar todo
not only because of the hotel, but because of the people here = no solo por el 
hotel, sino por la gente de aqui
they didn't want the hotel = ellos no querían el hotel
there is a lesson to be learned for the City Council = hay una lección para 
aprender para el Ayuntamiento
and from history- they have bought the government = y de la historia- han 
comprado al gobierno
they are floodable = son inundables
there is a very famous story of Marbella = hay una historia muy famoso de 
Marbella
it was a star - = fue una estrella -
building permits - were the origin of corruption = los permisos para construir -
fueron el origen de la corrupcion
I'm very sorry = me da mucha pena
it is a crime against the environment = es un crimen contra el medio ambiente
against the local population = contra la población local
the government bought it = lo ha comprado el gobierno
we had the same in the time of …... = hemos tenido lo mismo en la época de …...
BRIBES = brown envelopes = SOBORNOS = sobres marrones
live isolated in nature = vivir aislado en la naturaleza
to live as a hermit = vivir como un ermitaño
to live alone = vivir solo
to live as a couple = vivir en pareja
living in other people's houses, taking care of houses of other people you don't
know = vivir en casas de otros, cuidando casas de otra gente que no conoce
take care of the houses of others = cuida de las casas de otros
sometimes he spends a lot of time at home in England = a veces pasa mucho tiempo
en casa de Inglaterra
sometimes he comes home to work = a veces vuelve a casa para trabajar
living with a friend = vivir con una amiga
share with a friend = compartir con una amiga
in cities there are buildings of coexistence = en las ciudades hay edificios de 
convivencia
LIVE WITH = live with someone = CONVIVIR = vivir con alguien
it's the same as sharing a normal house = es lo mismo que compartir una casa 
normal
but you share with many people = pero compartes con muchas personas
share services and common = comparten servicios y comunes
live as nomads = vivir como nomadas
LIVE ALONE = VIVIR SOLO / A
I'm going out / share what you do = voy a salir / compartir lo que haces
to live together = LIVE WITH = CONVIVIR = to live together
LIVE WITH your husband = CONVIVIR en tu marido
LIVE WITH your parents = CONVIVIR con tus padres



LIVE WITH a friend = CONVIVIR con una amiga
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to trust = TRUST in someone = CONFIAR en alguien = to trust
DISTRUSTFUL - does not trust others = DESCONFIADO - no confía en otros
to become = BECOME = to become = VOLVERSE
I can take the heat well = llevo bien el calor
I can take the heat very well = llevo muy bien el calor
I can't stand the heat = llevo mal el calor
I can't take the cold well = no llevo bien el frio
GET ALONG WITH someone = LLEVARSE bien CON alguien
I LIKE having someone to go to the movies with = ME GUSTA tener a alguien para 
ir al cine
before he was not happy = antes no estaba contento
when she was married = cuando estaba casada
meets to do things together = se reúne para hacer cosas juntas
misses the love = echa de menos el cariño
go around = think a lot = dar vueltas = pensar mucho
He doesn't want to meet anyone = no quiere conocer a nadie
to be missing = to be missing = faltar = to be missing
surrogacy = surrogate belly = vientre de alquiler = surrogacy
surrogate MOTHER = MADRE de alquiler
when I was young living alone was not normal = cuando era joven vivir sola no 
era normal
It was something very negative, that's why my generation didn't have the option 
of living alone = era algo muy negativo, por eso mi generación no tuvimos opción
de vivir solas
today, for young people, they have more options = hoy en dia, para los jovenes, 
tienen mas opciones
we didn't have the option of starting a family alone = no tuvimos la opción de 
empezar una familia sola
it was not acceptable = no era aceptable
I don't know anyone like that = no conozco a nadie asi
there are people who live together but separated = hay gente que viven juntos 
pero separados
they live in very expensive houses and cannot sell them = viven en casa muy 
caras y no pueden venderlas
they continue living together = siguen viviendo juntos
that they do not separate and continue living together = que no se separan y 
siguen viviendo juntos


